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Emily Hands
14/09/2000 10:08

Sent by: Emily Hands/COMMS
To:

[ +H

Subject: RE: Publication in the Lancet 15 September- blood and BSE

Please can you provide me with a 1 paragraph statement that is suitable for publication that
meets the requests of number 10 below. Also, 1 have not been give contact details for the
National Blood Service spokesperson. 1 need this now as we are already getting media calls.
Emily

To: Emily Leonard/COMMS/DOH/GB
cer
Subject: RE: Publication in the Lancet 15 September- biood and BSE

EMILY
Many thanks for this info.

We need a stronger & clearer line to take: transmigsion is theoretical and
there have been no cases etg, bub to minimise any possible danger to
public

health we have done leucodepletion and imprt foreign blood plasma.

PAUL

————— Original Message-:-i:- ) . X
From: Emily.Leonarda GRO-C i lmailto:Emily . Leonard@ GRO-C !
Sent: 13 Segtember 2(}00 18:52

To: pbrowna@l
Subiject: Publication :m the Lancet 15 September- blood and BSE

Paul
We have only just received this but you will need to know.
BEmily

Jill Taylox
13/08/2000 05:41 PM

Ter: Sue Cartwright /PR~ OFE’/DOH/GB@GWC- Stephen Waring/PR- OFF/DOH/(:B@GRO |
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Hands /COMMS /Deﬁ/éé@@_
Pollock/COMS /DOH//GB:

Harvey/PHG /DOH /GBS GROE ;
gugan.patersong _ GRO-C i,

noel .mecann®| ! i Phllxppa Edwards/?HG[QQH/GB@GR cl
Listexr/HSD2 /DOHZ_?_@@T%EE, Richard Billinge/CMD/FSAgSRo<)
Lawson/MHD/FSAGOROC & . eades@) GRO-C i

K.monke GRO-C i, martin.donaghyel GRO-C i
mike . simmons@ GRO-C L Elizabeth.mitchell@ GRO-C i

o
Subject: Publication in the Lancet 15 September- blood and BSE

{(Embedded image moved to file: picl2747.pox)

{See attached file: Lancet article.docg)
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